SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b

Records relating to
commission of Juvenile
offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

ACCESS restricted to law

justice purposes only.




Officer safety
information

enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited | cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#39 Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion

identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the

of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),




public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#aAf Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).

#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of officers/employee accused of Guild v. City of Puyallup,
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Investigations and Inquiries, if the Bellevue John Does, 164
findings are not Sustained. Police Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
officers/employees have a right to 139.
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Richard Meyer
Assigned Investigator: Sergeant Richard Meyer

Incident Details

Page 1 of 7

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/13/2016 3/13/2016 04:51

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9265 16-89048 F16-029

Date/Time Entered
4/10/2016 00:58

Incident Summary

Upper B ody control was used during the execution of a search warrant for blood of a uncooperative
individual.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 05/15/16.

Incident Location

¢ 1100 Mallon ST, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99260 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to Harm Others Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Christopher R McDaniel

DOB:11/18/1989 Race: White Gender: Male

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECxprHO9zTksQCB...

8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 7

Address
e 615 Denver RD, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99202

Phone
e (509) 534-0161

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
e Traffic Offense

Involved Officers

Officer Samuel Chimienti- Payroll Number:

F orceused by this officer against the citizen
e LNR-Level 2 - Was force effective: Yes

ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
LNR-Level 2 |Yes E

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECxprHO9zTksQCB... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 7
FRONT

Citizen Witnesses

Phillipe Moore

- Race: White - Gender: Male

Officer Witnesses

Officer Michael Huffman - Payroll Number:

Sergeant Richard Meyer - Payroll Number:

Officer Trevor Winters - Payroll Number:

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

4/10/2016 Cad Print out pdf

4/10/2016 Winters Report pdf

4/10/2016 B enesch Additional pdf

4/10/2016 Chimienti Additional pdf
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECxprHO9zTksQCB... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 7
4/10/2016 Huffman Additional pdf
4/10/2016 Rogan Additional pdf
4/10/2016 Yinger Additional pdf
4/10/2016 IA Additional doc
4/10/2016 BCV
4/14/2016 IMG_0001 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0002 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0003 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0004 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0005 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0006 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0007 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0008 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0009 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0010 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0011 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0012 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0013 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0014 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0015 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0016 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0017 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0018 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0019 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0020 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0021 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0022 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0023 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0024 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0025 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0026 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0027 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0028 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0029 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0030 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0031 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0032 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0033 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0034 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0035 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0036 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0037 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0038 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0039 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0040 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0041 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0042 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0043 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0044 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0045 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0046 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0047 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0048 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0049 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0050 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0051 PG
4/14/2016 IMG_0052 PG

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECxprHO9zTksQCB... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 7

IMG_0053 PG

4/14/2016 IMG_0054 PG

4/14/2016 Matt DUI Packet pdf

4/14/2016 Tow-Search Warrant pdf

4/14/2016 Warrant Settle pdf

4/14/2016 Winters Affidavit pdf

4/14/2016 Winters Collision pdf

4/14/2016 Chimenti BWC

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To || CC Approved
4/10/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs

owles

|tieutenant Matthew

Sender's Inst

ructions: Sir, The attatched UOF for you review. Thanks Rich

Recipient's Comments/Response: For your review

4/11/2016

Sergeant Michael Carr ”Lieutenant Steven Braun ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: LT for your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Lieutenant Steven Braun]

4/13/2016

”Lieutenant Steven Braun

Sergeant Michael Carr

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Please make sure that all of the attachments are in Blueteam/IAProand send it to a
chain of command review. thank you.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Michael Carr]

4/14/2016

Sergeant Michael Carr

Lieutenant Matthew
Cowles

Lieutenant Steven Braun

Sender's Instructions: Lt Cowles, for your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: In review of the attached documents pertaining to the use of force,
level 1 neck restraint, by Officer Chimienti: This use of forceis within Policy: 514.6.3 FORCED BLOOD
SAMPLE, and 300 Use of Force. M. Cowles #604 05/08/16

5/8/2016

Lieutenant Matthew
Cowles

Captain Daniel Torok

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached are documents relating to a use of force, Level 1 Neck Restraint
during a forced blood draw, by Ofc. S. Chimienti for your review. Please let me know if you have any
questions. Very Respectfully, M. Cowles 05/08/16

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of force was within policy.

5/11/2016

Captain Daniel Torok

Chief Craig Meidl

”(none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Use of force compliant with policy.

5/23/2016

”Ms Michelle Reiner

Sergeant Richard Meyer

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Please add type of force used.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Richard Meyer without completion notes]

5/27/2016

Internal Affairs

Internal Affairs

”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Force used added

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forward to IAPro by Sergeant David Staben]

5/31/2016

”Ms Michelle Reiner

Sergeant Richard Meyer

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Please add type of force used by the officer.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Richard Meyer without completion notes]

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECxprHO9zTksQCB...

8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 6 of 7

6/1/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs ”Ms Michelle Reiner

Sender's Instructions: Added UOF type again. Please advised if there is an error with it again. Im not sure
what the problem is. Thanks Rich

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Michael Carr]

6/3/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr  |Ms Michelle Reiner ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: I think this is for you

Recipient's Comments/Response: Incident routing was closed out by IAPro user Ms Michelle Reiner and
the incident was re-routed to Detective Stacy Carr [243]

8/1/2016 Ms Michelle Reiner Lieutenant David (none)

Ov erhoff

Sender's Instructions: For your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I reviewedthe police reports and BWC video footage and they are
consistent with the UOF/LNR1. There are no policy violations and SPD procedures were followed correctly. I
concur with Sergeant Meyer and approvethis UOF.

8/1/2016 Lieutenant David Captain Daniel Torok (none)
Ov erhoff
Sender's Instructions: Please review again it appears you have already and approvedit. I don't know why
it was sent to me after you already approvedit.

Recipient's Comments/Response: This is complete. Close it out.

8/3/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: see comments
Recipient's Comments/Response: Captain Torok wants this closed out.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Sergeant Richard Meyer

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Michael Carr

Lieutenant Steven Braun

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Captain Daniel Torok

Chief Craig Meidl

Sergeant Richard Meyer

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECxprHO9zTksQCB... 8/9/2016



Incident Summary Page 7 of 7

Lieutenant David Staben

Ms Michelle Reiner

Lieutenant David Ov erhoff

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECxprHO9zTksQCB... 8/9/2016



Spokane Police Department SPORANE

Internal Affairs "Pﬂ

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-0089048
Date: 03/13/16
Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: Ofc. S. Chimienti # 1068

Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt. R. Meyer #607 / L288

Incident Summary: Officers were executing a signed search warrant for blood with an
uncooperative individual. Although he wasn’t combative he refused to cooperate with the blood
draw process at the initial stages. At the time he was already in a jail holding cell while Officers
were awaiting the signed search warrant. As officers obtained the warrant and AMR staff
arrived. We were told by SCSO corrections staff that they have a new “Hands off” policy and
would not aid SPD employees with the placing of the prisoner on the gurney or restrain chair.

Officer Interview Summary: Ofc. Chimienti was operating at my discretion and applied
“Upper body control” / Level 1 Neck Restraint when I observed the male bend and thrust
forward in what appeared to be a lunging motion towards the AMR staff. I ordered Ofc.
Chimienti to obtain control of the male in upper body control. I was worried that the male would
assault AMR staff during the blood draw thus causing more injuries with the uncapped I'V.

Subject Interview Summary: Uncooperative refused to answer any questions after the blood
draw.

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N: (Body Cam Worn) Ofc. Huffman observed
the male lunge forward during the blood draw.

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations: The use of the restraint chair was
new to SPD officers and all the straps involved in placing someone in it. Sgt. Petz with the
Spokane County Jail attempted to walk us through the process but was told by his admin that
they were unable to physically assist.

Graveyard Patrol Officers were given a class in the following days by members of the Jail CRT
team to demonstrate how to properly place a subject in the chair.



Having this information prior to this incident would have prevented the use of any force used by
SPD personnel. The male made a snoring sound but as soon as Ofc. Chimienti released the hold
he quickly began yelling at staff. We believed the male was faking being placed unconscious.

Sergeant Findings: Based on the officers and witness statements and the available physical
evidence, all indicators are that the suspect was an assaultive resistor. The application of a Level
1 neck restraint against an assaultive resistor is objectively reasonable application of force and is
consistent with department training and practices.

After Action Review:

After the incident I emailed Lt. King for documentation of the restraint chair training and to get a
review of just doing a “refusal” for DUI cases (Misdemeanors). However this case involved a
felony Hit and Run. I believe had the arrested individual been more combative we would have
likely done a refusal in this case as well to prevent any injuries, all for the collection of evidence.
The body camera footage and driving would support the DUI arrest.

Sergeant R. Meyer #607 / S/ 1.288
Graveyard patrol sergeant team 16
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/004648
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(1234 ) DISPER Ad44 #1068 CHIMIENTI, SAMUEL
ASSTER A443 #1046 ROGAN, GREGORY
(911209) CHANGE ADR: SAME --> SAME - WITN
(1234 ) SPREMPT Ad444
SASSTER A446 #1103 WINTERS, TREVOR
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CHANGE NAM: FEMALE --> CURTIS, REBEKAH B102196
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#1185 MATT, JOSEPH
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REMINQ A446 LIC,R446,A1IK8266,,,,
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MISC A A A A
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/005943
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MISC
MISC

SPREMPT
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#1224 HOWE, JEREMY
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IIIIIIIIIX
/010212 (1234 ) CROSS #5P160089025
vr1s0s0.,SUSP VEH LEAVING PLOT
/010217 (698 ) *ONSCNE Ad441
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CTED TOM. ###

,BLOOD SW SENT TO JUDGE
MWANTII’IIIITHURIDEBRAA11966IO51101IIIIII!IIII

,AMR 30-45 MIN. SIGNED SEARCH WARRANT

MWANTI!!I’I’II'IV’ #4b rrrrr ot
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
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[ 4
MAANT, o s rr oo R ./

, BRYAN NOT RELATED TO THIS CALL
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#1068 CHIMIENTI, SAMUEL
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L.288
Ad444
A448
A448
R447

A444
Ad4de
Ad46
1288
A444
Ad44
Ad44
A444
Ad4e
Adde6
A444
Ad444
Ad46

Ad46

[JATIL]

#607 MEYER, RICHARD
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{JAIL]
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,BLOOD DRAW TIME CHECK

[PROPERTY]
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(1]
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LOC: 2425 N MONROE ST ,SPK,

LOCI: ALL AMERICAN TATOO,

NAM: MORRIS, ARNOLD T,

ADR: 062946,

PHO: 5094356806,

TXT: OWNER OF ALL AMERICAN TATTOO, REQ TC IN R
EGARDS TO DMGS TO HIS BUSNIESS.

T/PCCO05

, PLEASE SEE LAST

,ARNOLD CONTACTED GIVEN RPT # AND REFERRED TO
Ad446 FOR QUESTIONS
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1591972 16-69048 I

ADDITIONAL PERSONS INVOLVED (PASSENGERS AND/OR WITNESSES ONLY)
‘ CURTIS REBEKAH D
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(LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE INITIAL)

AGDRESS & PHONE # Dos
2212 W FRANCIS SPOKANE WA 99205 5098188650 SEX(F MMC]D‘YTI'I'Y 10 - 21 - 1996
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NARRATIVE

Unit 2 was traveling south on Monroe approaching the intersection with Jackson. Unit 1 was traveling
east on Jackson approaching Monroe. Unit 1 failed to stop for the stop sign and Unit 2 was unable to
stop in time to avoid a collision resulting in a minor injury to the driver of Unit 2. Unit 1 fled the
collision without making any attempt to exchange information or contact the other invovied driver.
Unit 1 was contacted a few blocks away from the collision and was determined to be under the
influence of alcohol. The driver of Unit 1 was arrested for Felony Hit and Run and DUI.
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff feoe i)

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-089048

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN O | pwyour o

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
 RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) - T ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED 70O DATE/TIME | DISTRICT

Sun 03/13/2016 00:46 Sun 03/13/2016 00:46 | Sun 03/13/2016 00:46

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE RE;ORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

03/13/2016 05:50

PRIMARY CHARGE T UCRINIBRS CODE
46.52.020(4) VEH HIT/RUN INJURY /90Z

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

46.61.502G VEH(DWUIL/DRUG)

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

W Jackson & N Monroe, Spokane, WA 99205

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Yinger, Benesch, Matt

i ,ﬁgﬁa N AR et
G TINTHESSESO
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 McDanel, Chr:stopher Reid M | W-White 11/18/1989 26
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
510" 210 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 615 S Denver Road, Spokane, WA 99202 534-0161

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 534-0161, (Cell) (602) 574-7397

#1103 - Winters, Trevor

APPROVAL
#3317 - Overhoff Dawd

DATE/TIME
03/13/2016

09:44

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 46.52.020(4) VEH HIT/RUN INJURY /90Z
WARRANT £ BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
., INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 46.61.502G VEH(DWUIL/DRUG)
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
" INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 03/13/2016 |01:19
ARREST LOCATION o STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
i CJoma CJaomimreg
1200 W Carlisle, Spokane, WA 99205 o Cwrirren | Roenien
JUY_PAR/GRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED [ DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
otified
O ves [} nO
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

01312016 21:0048.343




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN 16-089048

I S : s
NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
V-1 Thur, Debra A W-White
HEIGHT 'WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'06" 150 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WLTY [T | 1414 N Lincoln #3, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

05/10/1966 49

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 701-1179
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
ofns. # 46.52,020(4) VEH HIT/RUN INJURY

CODE | NAME: LAST, FlRST MIDDLE SEX RACE/ETHNICITY DATE - OF BIRTH/AGE
w-1 Curtis, Rebekah D F | W-White 10/21/1996 19
HEIGHT WEIGHT ([BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

Iccl:_NTyﬂoENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALTY [T | 2212 W Francis, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) 263-5025

NAME: LAST. FIRST MIDDLE SEX RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

w-2 Erickson, Amanda G 5 01/29/1998 18
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

5'02” 100 Light Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY ] | 2130 W Sharp, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell-Cellular or Car) (509) 319-7325

T Ga1312016 21:0048.550




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane

County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
0 | 16-089048

CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO. STATE LIC YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN

Investigative Information, Suspect AOT3533 WA JM1GG12L361105691
MAKE  |mobeL "BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR

Mazda 01: Sedan, 2 Door Chrome or Stainless

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION

IDECALNUMBER | REGISTERED OWNER SLSSSSESS e | HOME PHONE
McDanel, Christopher Reid 534-0161
VEHL%FT?\'TSZ%EIJEON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN AWAY [] TOWELH 615 S Denver Road, Spokane, WA 99202

LOCKED KEYSINVEHIGLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM, DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4

O Yes CNo [[J Yes [ No E] Yes QD Yes QD Yes [ No 1V—v°l:dow Hﬁ:zzlde DAMAGED 9 5

TOW COMPANY - HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR ARED ] R
B 7 B

I TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

TCIRCUMSTANCES ' LICENSE o i STATE- LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN

V-2 | Investigative Information AIK8266 WA (07/2016 | Regular 1G1ND52J71M656132
YEAR | MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE ) TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR

2001 | Chevrolet Malibu (inc chevelle 02: Sedan, 4 Door White

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
| DECAL NUMBER 'REGISTERED OWNER "HOME PHONE

Thur, Debra A
VEH‘LCEI?Er[;)\ITSFs’.%EHEON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $ |
DRIVEN away [] Tower| 7474 N Lincoln #3, Spokane, WA 99205
LOCKED KEYS N VEHICLE | DELINQUENT TVICTIM | DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4|
A CONSENT [ window [rterior | papaceD
] Yes [JNo D Yes E] No [D Yes DNO O Yes DQD Yes [] No [Jtop  [Tundorside | oo ; ({___‘3_-__3 5
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR 10
8 i 3
RELEASE NO | RELEASING AUTHORITY TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

On 031316 at 0030 hours Ofc. Yinger and | responded toa report of a flght in the parking lot of the
lllinois Tavern located at 1403 E lllinois (16-89025). Upon arrival | contacted the bar tender Michele
Lee who stated the person who had started the fight had left in a vehicle before our arrival. Lee
stated she recorded the vehicle license plate as AOT3533 which returned to a silver Mazda 6
registered to a Christopher McDanel with an address of 615 S Denver. Lee told me the male was
very intoxicated and became angry when she cut him off from drinks.

On 031316 at 0046 hours | responded to the intersection of Monroe and Jackson regarding a report
of a hit and run collision. The complainant reported a two vehicle collision in which one vehicle also
crashed into a building, then fled the scene. Witnesses described the suspect vehicle as a silver
Mazda. Upon arrival | saw a white Chevrolet Malibu (WA Lic# AIK8266) facing north on the west

RO TS I

03/13/2018 21:00:48. 671




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN O 16-089048

side of Monroe up on the sidewalk on the North West corner. | could see the vehicle had both front
airbags deployed and major front end damage to the vehicle. | saw a business located on the south
west corner, All American Tattoo (2425 N Monroe) had the front window of the business broken out
and it appeared a vehicle had driven into the business. There was a fluid trail leading from the
business north on Monroe then turning west on Carlisle. | saw near the broken front window of the
business was a license plate, WA Lic# AOT3533.

| contacted several withesses who were standing on the sidewalk next to the white sedan.
Witnesses Rebekah Curtis and Amanda Erickson both stated they were traveling in a vehicle south
on Monroe. They saw a white Chevrolet Malibu in front of them traveling south in the inside lane.
Curtis and Erickson both stated they saw a silver Mazda traveling west on Jackson at a high rate of
speed approaching Monroe. The Mazda did not stop at the stop sign and drove in front of the white
Malibu. Curtis and Erickson stated the Malibu had no time to react and struck the Mazda on the
passenger side. The impact sent the Mazda into the front of the building at 2425 N Monroe and the
Malibu spun ending up facing north on the west side of the street on the sidewalk. Curtis and
Erickson both stated the Mazda stayed where it was for a moment then backed out of the window
and drove away south on Monroe turning west on Carlisle. The driver of the vehicle made no
attempt to check on the other involved driver or identify himself in any way. Curtis and Erickson both
stated they did not see the driver and could not identify him.

While | was speaking to Curtis and Erickson Ofc's Benesch and Huffman contacted a male walking
in the 1200 Block of W Carlisle. The male did not have a shirt on and was heard by a nearby
resident talking on the phone stating he had just been in a collision where he ran a stop light. (See
Ofc. Benesch and Ofc. Huffman's additionals for further details).

| spoke next to the driver of the Malibu, Debra Thur. Thur told me she was traveling south on
Monroe when out of no where a vehicle was in front of her and she hit it. Thur stated she had no
time to react to the vehicle before she struck the side of the car. Thur told me she did not see who
was driving the car and could not identify the driver. Thur suffered a fat cut lower lip and some minor
pain to her neck and back as a result of the collision.

Based on the statements of Thur regarding her minor injuries and that the driver of the other vehicle
made no attempt to exchange information or identify himself | determined there was PC to arrest the
driver of the Mazda for Felony Hit and Run.

| was advised over the radio the male detained by Ofc. Benesch and Huffman was identified as
Christopher McDanel, the registered owner of the suspect vehicle. McDanel had an abrasion on his
left shoulder consistent to where a seat belt would rest if you were in the driver seat of a vehicle.
Ofc. Yinger responded back to the lllinois Tavern to contact witnesses at the location. Ofc. Yinger
advised he had several witnesses which could place McDanel as the driver of the Mazda and the
only occupant in the vehicle (See Ofc. Yinger's additional).




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN O 16-089048

Page 5

Ofc. Matt was working a DUl emphasis patrol during the shift and he responded to assist. Ofc. Matt
observed McDanel was displaying symptoms of alcohol intoxication and asked McDanel if he would
submit to field sobriety tests, however McDanel refused all tests. McDanel was placed under arrest
for DUI and Felony Hit and Run. McDanel was transported to jail where he was booked on those
charges and Ofc. Matt wrote a search warrant for McDanel's blood. McDanel was uncooperative
during the booking process and failed booking. McDanel was placed in an isolation cell by Jail staff
until he could calm down and cooperate.

The warrant was approved by Judge Derr on 031316 at 0159 hours. AMR responded to the jail for
the blood draw and arrived at 0450 hours. | was advised by Jail Sgt. Peitz that due their policy they
were unable to assist in removing McDanel from his cell for the blood draw or in restraining him for
the blood draw. | attempted to speak to McDanel to explain the situation in hopes he would calm
down and cooperate. | explained to McDanel | had a signed search warrant for his blood. McDanel
stated he would refuse to allow me to take his blood and stated he was told by his epilepsy doctor
that he could not have his blood drawn.

Sgt. Meyer, Ofc's. Chimienti and Huffman responded to the jail to assist. Jail staff opened the cell
door and Sgt. Meyer and myself escorted McDanel into the sally port where AMR was waiting.

Again McDanel stated he refused to give his blood and told me several times | was going to lose my
job and my house if | took his blood. 1 attempted to show McDanel his copy of the warrant however
he refused to look at the warrant or listen to what | had to say. McDanel was strapped into a
restraint chair to assist in holding him still for the blood draw. Despite being in the restraint chair
McDanel still was attempting to fight and pull his'arms away, not letting the paramedic get a blood
sample. | could see McDanel tensing his upper body and rolling his hands away from the paramedic
preventing him from acessing his viens. Ofc. Huffman attempted to take control of McDanel's hands
and fingers to prevent him from rolling his hands. Ofc. Chimienti took control of McDanel's upper
body to prevent him from moving forward and backward in the chair. It wasnt till after Ofc. Chimienti
took ahold of McDanel that Jail staff then stated there was an additional strap which could be used
to hold his upper body in place. See Ofc. Chimienti's additional for further.

Paramedic Philippe Moore was able to get a sample of McDanel's blood, taken from his left forearm
at 0502 hours. | saw the area was cleaned with an iodine solution and the sample was taken in two
separate grey top blood vials containing a white powder. Once Moore handed the blood vials to me |
gently inverted the vials eight times to ensure the powder was distributed. Ofc. Chimienti placed the
blood, the license plate, and a cell phone located at the collision scene on property as evidence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE

03/13/2016 21:00:48.702




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 6

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN

ATTEMPTED

[}

INCIDENT NUMBER

16-089048

DURING THIS INCIDENT.

T. Winters #1103/ A446




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ i
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-089048
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 03/13/2016 00:46
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2 ATTEMPTED
DWI/DUI O TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED |
O (W}
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME -
03/13/2016 01:26
PRIMARY CHARGE T T UCR/NIBRS CODE

CO-DE =NAME LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE . SEX RACEIENICITY . ) DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
w-1 Laws, Jason Brian M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 11/13/1964 51 -
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

602" 260 Heavy Blonde or BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [T | 1308 W Carlisle, Spokane, WA 99205 (509) 327-8604
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) (509) 327-8604, (Cell) (509) 499-4821

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxke | OTHERID
L g 2] =

‘a

On 3/1 3/2016 at approx. 0047 hours, offlcers were dlspatched to Monroe and Jackson to the report
of a hit and run accident. The complainant stated there were two vehicles involved. One of the
vehicles also hit a building near by and then fled the area. The vehicle that fled was described as a

silver Mazda.
Officer's arrived on scene. See other reports for further.

| checked my MDC for calls for service. | saw there was a report of a vehicle vs a power pole at
Carlisle and Cedar. This is only four blocks west and one block south of the other collision call. The
driver got out of the vehicle and was fleeing the scene. He was described as a shirtless male.

| assisted with the call and began checking the area for the suspect male. Ofc. Huffman advised he
found the male on Carlisle in the west 1200 block. | responded to this location to assist.

Upon arrival, the male was sitting on the south side curb. He had no shirt on. His hands/wrists were
bloody. He had a large bruise already forming near his left shoulder and neck area that led down his
chest at an angle towards his right hip. He had some cuts near the bottom of stomach below his
belly button. He also had some blood on his nose.

Based on my training and experience, his injuries were consistent with that of the driver of a motor

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ' DISTRIBUTION o
#1220 - Benesch, Christopher

APPROVAL DATEITIME

#445 - Cordis, Tyler 03/13/2016 07:10

Supplemental Report #1 03/13/2016 20:59:17.738




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

DWI/DUI o | 16-089048

Page 2

vehicle wearing his seat belt who was involved in an accident with a steering wheel air bag
deployment. The bruise from his left shoulder leading across his body is consistent with the drivers
side seatbelt.

The male was identified as Christopher R. McDanel. He stated he did not want medics and was not
going to answer any questions. He stated multiple times his designated driver wrecked the car and
ran away. He was just a passenger. He didn't want LE to talk anymore and we needed to shut the
fuck up. '

Corporal Blessing took photo's of Christopher's injuries. See photo's for further.

I contacted witness Jason B. Laws, who was the complainant that called in saying he was following
Christopher. Jason stated the following; He lives at 1308 W. Carlisle and was at home with his wife.
They heard a vehicle driving down the street and could hear something dragging on the ground.
They could also hear the vehicles wheels squealing.

Jason went outside and saw the suspect vehicle sitting at Cedar and Carlisle. He saw one male
walking from the vehicle. He started following the male, later identified as Christopher. Christopher
was talking on his phone and stated "I'm going to go to prison for this!" He was extremely nervous
and scared.

Christopher kept walking until he realized Jason was following him. Christopher then stated to Jason
something to the effect of "ran a red light, but it wasn't my fault." Christopher then stated his
designated driver ran off. LE arrived shortly after.

Ofc. J. Matt arrived on scene. He asked Christopher if he would like to conduct any SFST's.
Christopher denied and wouldn't answer any questions.

See other reports for further.

Based on the facts and circumstances, Christopher was arrested for DUI. He was placed in
handcuffs (DL) and searched incident to lawful arrest.

We had Christopher sit up against the front quarter panel of my patrol vehicle. While sitting there,
his behavior was escalating. He was getting louder and louder and yelling at LE to shut the fuck up.
He continued trying to move off the vehicle. He was told multiple times to quit, but continued moving
around. We finally had to hold Christopher down. He was tensing up and attempting to get free. He
was also picking his legs up and moving them in a fashion making me believe he was about to kick
me or one of the other officer's on scene. We finally placed him in the backseat of a marked patrol
vehicle and transported him to Spokane County Jail.

03/13/2016 20:59:17.754



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED
bwi/bui O

INCIDENT NUMBER

16-089048

See other reports for further.

Body Camera Footage.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE

DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Ofc. Benesch #1220
Team 16 - A447




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-089048
REPORT PURPOSE ' - REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
\’ Sun 03/13/2016 00:46 16-089050
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ' ATTEMPTED
DWI/DUI (] TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ﬂ' ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/13/2016 06:33
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
ATl

On 03/13/16 at approximately 0451 hours | responded to the Spokane County jail to assist Officer
Winters execute a blood search warrant. Officer Winters had obtained a signed search warrant to
extract blood from, Christopher McDaniel. Officer Winters advised McDaniel was uncooperative and
was refusing to provide blood samples.

McDaniel was under arrest for DUI and felony hit and run from an incident that started at the lilinois
Tavern. At the lllinois Tavern he had been involved in a physical fight. After the fight at the bar he
fled that scene in his vehicle. He then crashed into a car in the area of Jackson / Monroe attempted
to flee from that collision and then crashed into All American Tattoo at 2425 N Monroe. After the two
collisions, McDaniel again fled the scene. However, his vehicle stopped several blocks away in the
area of Cedar/Carlisie, where McDaniel again attempted to flee the scene. But, a witness saw his
vehicle and heard McDaniel talking on his cell phone making statements similar to I ran a stop sign,
crashed my car, and I'm going to jail. Other officers arrived in the area and were able to locate
McDaniel and take him into custody for DUI and felony hit and run based on injuries that were
sustained by the original collision victim.

Upon arrival Sgt Meyer and Officer Winters were being advised by Sgt Pietz of the jail, that jail staff
would not be allowed to assist in removing McDaniel from the jail holding cell, escorting him to the
sally port, or restraining him in the restraint chair to facilitate the blood draw. Sgt Pietz advised this
was due to jail policy and procedure.

Officer Huffman had arrived on scene at that time. Myself, Officer Winters, Officer Huffman, and Sgt
Meyer entered the jail and were directed to the holding cell where McDaniel was being held. Sgt
Meyer spoke with McDaniel who immediately stated he was not going to provide blood.

Other than his statements that he was not going to provide his blood willingly, McDaniel was
compliant and was escorted from the jail holding cell to the sally port and placed in a jail restraint
chair. At the coaching of jail staff they restrained his arms and legs to the chair with the straps.

The paramedic who was there to extract the blood from his left arm. During that attempt, McDaniel

showed to have isometric muscle tension in his left arm, which was apparent by the veins that were
showing in his arm, his fingers and knuckles were turning white, and he was continuously balling his
fist and rotating his wrist in attempt to defeat the paramedics efforts.

ID NONAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1068 - Chimienti, Sam

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#244 - Lee, Thomas 03/14/2016 00:32




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff -

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
pwipul O 16-089048

Page 2

Officer Huffman then attempted to take control of McDaniel's left hand and fingers to help facilitate
the extraction. As Officer Huffman and the paramedic were directly in front of McDaniel, he quickly
leaned forward and then made his body rigid, again in attempts to defeat efforts to extract his blood.
McDaniel continued to move back and forth and make his body rigid in the restraint chair. McDaniel's
upper body was not restrained at that time.

Because Officer Huffman and the paramedic were directly in front of McDaniel attempting to control
his left arm, hand, and fingers and the proximity that McDaniel's head had come to Officer Huffman,
| placed my right arm around McDaniel's upper body in the area of his neck in attempt to control his
movements and prevent McDaniel from striking Officer Huffman or the paramedic with his head and
causing any injury to him, Officer Huffman, or the paramedic.

As | attempted to control his upper body with my right arm around his upper chest and neck area, he
was still moving his body back and forth and side to side. | then brought my right arm higher around
his neck and applied a level 1 lateral neck restraint to gain upper body control to limit McDaniel's
movements and prevent him or Officer Huffman from being injured.

McDaniel was still able to speak and made statements similar, to now you're going to choke me out.

As | was applying the level 1 lateral neck restraint, jail staff advised that there were straps that could
be utilized to control McDaniel's upper body.

Officer Winters and Huffman were then coached by jail staff and applied the restraint straps to
restrain McDaniel's upper body.

As McDaniel's upper body was restrained by the straps, he went limp and started to make snoring
sounds. | released the lateral neck restraint. McDaniel immediately popped his head up and made
another statement similar to, you choked me out. Based on my experience and training, McDaniel
was not rendered unconscious, and was only making the snoring sounds in attempt to cause a more
dramatic scene. It is my experience and training that when a subject is rendered unconscious, they
are unconscious for a period of time between 5-7 seconds. McDaniel popped his head up and
began talking immediately after | released the level 1 lateral neck restraint.

After McDaniel was completely restrained in the restraint chair, the paramedic was able to extract
two vials of blood from his left arm.

McDaniel was then taken in the restraint chair back to his holding cell where jail staff released the
straps and placed him back in the cell.

| then collected the blood vials from Officer Winters, the license plate off McDaniel's car that was left

pplemental Report A1

03/14/2016 05:08:05.530




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - il
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEIJPTED INCIDENT NUMBER
DWI/DUI ) O 16-089048

at the original collision scene, and McDaniel's broken pink and white iphone. | transported those
items to property and booked them on as evidence. See property report for additional information.

Sgt Meyer was on scene at the jail during the service of the blood search warrant.
See also Officer Winters' and Officer Huffman's reports for additional information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Ofc S. Chimienti #1068
Team 16 / A444

PO

=i R
(301472016 05:08:05.546




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER -
SPD 16-089048
REPORT PURPOSE ) o REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 03/13/2016 00:46
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ~ ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
DWI/DUI O TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN
'INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED |
a
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME o CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/13/2016 04:41
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 03/1 3/2016 at about 0047 hours, |, Oﬁlcer Mlchael Huffman responded to the
Ave and Monroe Street, City of Spokane, State of Washington to help search for a suspect in a hit
and run crash.

| arrived on-scene and was told that someone was following the suspect and they were headed
eastbound on Carlisle from Cedar Street.

| then located the suspect in the 1200 block of Carlisle. | had the suspect sit down. The suspect,
later identified as Christopher McDanel, stated that he was the passenger and his DD had left the
area.

As | was looking at Christopher, | noticed that he had blood out of his right nostril, blood on his wrist
and a nice bruise from the seatbelt in the car. From where the bruise was, it was consistent with the
driver side seatbelt.

| stayed with him until Officer Matt arrived on-scene and did the DUI portion of this DUL.

At around 0452 hours, Officer Winter's requested that a couple of units head to the jail for someone
that is un-cooperative with the blood draw.

| assisted helping the male into the restraint chair. Once he was secured, he was not relaxing his
hand. | held his hand so that the paramedic could put a needle in and draw his blood.

After the blood was drawn, | wheeled Christopher back into his cell where the jail staff released him
from the chair.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer Michael Huffman 1232

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER |oisTRIBUTION
#1232 - Huffman, Michael

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#445 - Cordis, Tyler 03/13/2016  06:51

Supplementzﬁ Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - iy .
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-089048
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 03/13/2016 00:46
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REFORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/13/2016 05:05
PRIMARY CHARGE T B UCR/NIBRS CODE B

On 03-13-16, at 0146 hours, | was dispatched _to Jackson ahd Monroe for a hit and run acbident.
Officer Winters was on scene at the accident advising the fleeing car (AOT3533) went west bound
on Carlisle from Monroe. See Ofc. Winter's report for more details.

While coming in the area Ofc. Huffman advised he had the driver of the car on Carlisle. See Ofc.
Huffman's report for more details.

| then found the suspect car in the intersection of Carlisle and Cedar. The car had extensive
damage to the front. In the car | found the registration with came back to Christopher R. McDanel.

| was advised McDanel was arrested for DUI and felony hit and run. | towed the car for DUI.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. Rogan, #1046, Team 16

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1046 - Rogan, Gregory
APPROVAL DATEITIME

ey, Ronald 03/13/2016 20:46

A

03/13/2016 21:00:07.611




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff s
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-089048
REFPORT PURPOSE - REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun  03/13/2016 00:46

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN O ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

0

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE ~ .REPORT TIME

03/13/2016

05:05

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 03-13-16, at 0146 hours I was dlspatched to Jackson and Monroe for a h|t and run acmdent
Officer Winters was on scene at the accident advising the fleeing car (AOT3533) went west bound
on Carlisle from Monroe. See Ofc. Winter's report for more details.

While coming in the area Ofc. Huffman advised he had the driver of the car on Carlisle. See Ofc.

Huffman's report for more details.

I then found the suspect car in the intersection of Carlisle and Cedar. The car had extensive

damage to the front. In the car | found the registration with came back to Christopher R. McDanel.

| was advised McDanel was arrested for DUl and felony hit and run.

] towed the car for DUI.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. Rogan, #1046, Team 16

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1046 - Rogan, Gregory

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL
#369 - Tllley, Ron Id

DATE/TIME

20:46

03/13/2016

Supplem_ental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-089048
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun  03/13/2016 00:46 | 16-089025
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DWI/DUI TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATFEMS’E-[_)- INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/13/2016 05:06

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

)

RACE/ETHNICITY

i

et
DATE O

F BIRTH/AGE

s 3 e ety ol
CODE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-1 Lee, Michele M F | w-White 09/04/1969 46
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'04" 120 Medium Blonde or GRN - Green
ﬁ(l)_lr\_{_l;‘leENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE =
3708 N Post, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 309-4220
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Face | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ rake | OTHER ID

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX
w-2 |Lyons, Johnathan L. M | W-White 08/16/1978 37
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [ | 2303 E Providence Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

A

= s ,5% ib-_'
i e

Supplemental Repoﬁ #

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST N;lDE;T. SEX
w-3 Stonehocker, Lori L F | W-White 11/20/1969 46
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'10" 135 Blonde or BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 1842 E South Riverton Avenue #D102, Spokane, WA
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o - B
(Cell) 499-9845
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#698 - Yinger, Benjamin
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#331 - Overhoff, David 09:43
= = = 5 it




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
‘Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

Dwi/DUI O 16-089048

Page 2

) Te=E e

37

On 3-13-16 at 0033 hrs, | responded with other officers to the lllinois Avenue Tavern for a
fight call (see incident 16-89025). The bartender, Michele Lee, called at 0030 hrs and reported 5
males physically fighting in the parking lot. Upon arrival at 0039 hrs, there was nobody in the parking
lot. Ofc Winters and | went inside the bar to contact the employees.

We talked to the bartender, Michele Lee. She said there was a W/M inside the bar tonight that
she had to cut off due to his intoxication. He got angry and refused to leave the establishment. Other
customers attempted to get him to leave and the W/M started fighting everyone inside the bar. The
customers pushed the W/M out to the parking lot to make him leave the bar. The W/M continued
fighting outside. Another male with W/M got involved in the fight. The fight broke up and the W/M got
into the driver's seat of a silver Mazda car parked in the parking lot. He backed up and struck the
gate to the Dumpster area in the parking lot, then drove away. She said the W/M was alone in the
vehicle. The other male left in a separate vehicle.

Lee had the Mazda's license plate written down, which was WA-AOT3533. A check of the
plate through WA DOL showed it was registered to a silver 2006 Mazda MZ6. The registered owner
showed to be Christopher R McDanel (111889). Lee said the W/M that drove off in the Mazda was
definitely drunk driving.

| contacted Johnathan L Lyons (081678) at the bar. He was one of the customers there
tonight. He said the W/M was told to leave and would not leave. He got in a female's face and then
assaulted one customer at the end of the bar. Lyons and several other people told the W/M to leave
and they had to push him out to the parking lot. The W/M was described as a "big guy”. Lyon's had
a scratch on his nose from breaking up the fight. Nobody at the bar wanted an assault report.

Lee showed Ofc Winters the damage caused by the silver Mazda backing into the Dumpster
gate. It was a wooden gate surrounding the Dumpster. The damage was caused to the pin that goes
into the ground to keep the gate shut. The pin was bent to the extent that it would not lift up far
enough to let the gate open. Ofc Winters showed me the damage. Lee was going to call back if the
owner wanted to make a hit and run report.

Ofc Winters and | cleared the call at 0047 hrs.

At 0047 hrs, officers were dispatched to a collision at Monroe/Jackson involving two vehicles.
One vehicle then hit a building and then fled the scene. The description of the fleeing vehicle was a
silver Mazda sedan. Ofc Winters arrived on scene and contacted the other involved vehicle. Ofc
Winters advised the suspect vehicle left the license plate on the ground and it was the same plate as
the suspect vehicle from the lllinois Ave Tavern, WA-AOT3533. The suspect vehicle was last scene
going W/B on Carlisle from Monroe.

At 0050 hrs, another witness reported a vehicle crashed into a pole at Carlisle/Cedar. The
driver was out of the vehicle and walking away. Officers responded to the area and located the driver
at 1200 W Carlisle. The driver was positively identified by Ofc Huffman as Christopher R McDanel
(111889), the registered owner of the Mazda. He was arrested for felony hit and run and for DUI

At 0056 hrs, | responded back to the lllinois Ave Tavern to re-contact the witnesses and
obtain their information for the report. Lyons told me that the W/M was intoxicated and driving the
Mazda. He was the only person in the vehicle. He saw the W/M strike the gate in the parking lot and
he got the license plate of the Mazda as it was leaving.

INUED ON NEXT PAGE |

03/13/2016 21:00:21 .;102



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ - Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION H_ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
pwipul ) ) O 16-089048

Another customer, Lori Stonehocker, was also in the parking lot. She saw the W/M driving the
Mazda and back into the Dumpster gate. She said all night he was causing problems inside the bar
and starting fights. She said he was intoxicated and the only person in the vehicle. He had "1989"
tattooed across his chest under his neck.

See the other involved officers' reports.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND
IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Ofc B Yinger 698

03/13/2016 21:00:21.417




WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT
REPORT OF BREATH / BLOOD TEST FOR ALCOHOL AND/OR THC OR
REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO BREATH TEST FOR ALCOHOL

SUBJECT'S NAME (LAST, FIRST, M_I) ) SEX OATE OF BIRTH DATE / TIME OF ARREST
/\’\C,Damc\ Clhrsdoplhor— £ v OF | Whgl8g [3/3]ie oo
STREET ADDRESS CITY / STATE / ZIP CODE
S & Paspe T Spokane, W 99903
DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER CDL ENDORSED?D STATE COUNTY OF RRREST CASE / CITATION NUMBER
{CHECK IF YES)
I WH | Spp Eapne | le-$R704¥
BAC Readings - DataMaster 1% Sample 2" Sample Refused Test “~
BAC Readings - Draeger 1% Sample (IR) 2" Sample (IR) Blood Alcohol
1% Sample (EC) 2" Sample (EC) Blood THC

The subject was lawfully arrested. At that time, there were reasonable grounds to believe that the arrested person had been driving or was in actual physical
control of a motor vehicle within this state while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs, or both, or was under the age of twenty-one years and had
been driving or was in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while having an alcohol or THC concentration in violation of RCW 46.61.503.

After receipt of any applicable warnings required, the person refused to submit to a test of his or her breath, or a test was administered and the results
indicated that the alcohol concentration of the person's breath or blood was 0.08 or more, or the THC concentration of the person’s blood was 5.00 or more,
if the person is age twenty-one or over, or that the alcohol concentration of the person's breath or blood was 0.02 or more, or the THC concentration of the
person’s blood was above 0.00, if the person is under the age of twenty-one.

E% Driver's Hearing Request Information was given to the arrested person.

Notice of Right to Hearing: | have been given written notice of my right to a hearing, including the steps required to obtain a hearing, and understand that
the notice of suspension, revocation, or denial of license will be mailed to the address of record on file with the Department of Licensing.

N (QO0pevative

SIGNATURE OF DRIVER DATE

?Bmplete this box ONLY if the arrested person was driving a commercial motor vehicle as defined in Chapter 46.25 RCW at the time of the incident.

D Operating a Vehicle Requiring a Commercial Driver's License

There were reasonable grounds to believe that the driver was driving a commercial motor vehicle while having alcohol, marijuana, or any drug in his or her
system or while under the influence of alcchol, marijuana, or any drug. The driver was informed that refusing the breath test would result in disqualification
from operating a commercial motor vehicle under RCW 46.25.090. A breath test was administered and the result indicated an alcohol concentration of 0.04
or more OR the person refused the breath test OR a blood test was administered pursuant to a search warrant, a valid waiver of the warrant requirement,
when exigent circumstances exist, or under any other authority of law AND the blood test indicated an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or more or any
measurable amount of THC concentration.

VEH YEAR MAKE MODEL LICENSE PLATE NUMBER STATE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL? D YES [:] NO

NOTE: If applicable, sign and date this page after toxicology report is received.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing and the accompanying reports/copies
of documents and the information contained therein are true, correct, and accurate. (RCW 9A.72.085.)

§pf> lare Bolio  Ded. O390e4po %@h AN 3//‘3’//69

1AW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY ORI NO. (9 digits) OFFICER'S SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED
LLeO Wi wWig llpn, Ave Josepin JNadt UEs
MAILING ADDRESS PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER BADGE NUMBER
Spokan WO G590 | Spoltine [Spolime Jo¥ (S27) B 49- S0
CI STATE ZiP PLACE SIGNED (city / cJunty /stale) CONTACT PHONE NUMBER FOR HEARING

(include area code)

N 1‘4’@4{)‘7%»@#9 Lt e Lorg.

DFFICER'S E-MAIL ADDRESS / Department of Licensing
Driver Records
OFFICERS: Fax or e-mail complete report, test result document, SwornReports@DOL.WA.GOV Number of pages
and supplemental reports to: Fax: (360) 570-7026

USE THIS PAGE AS COVER SHEET

3000-110-196 (R 12/15) Page 1



WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT

CASE / CITATION NUMBER

(- $90ug

[_] On the date, time and location of this arrest, I had authority to arrest pursuant to my agency’s jurisdiction or RCW 10.93

CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS | ]

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT AT THIS TIME TO AN ATTORNEY.

ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN AND WILL BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A COURT OF LAW.

IF YOU ARE UNDER THE AGE OF 18, ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A JUVENILE COURT PROSECUTION FOR A
JUVENILE OFFENSE AND CAN ALSO BE USED AGAINST YOU IN AN ADULT COURT CRIMINAL PROSECUTION IF THE JUVENILE COURT
DECIDES THAT YQU ARE TO BE TRIED AS AN ADULT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO TALK TO AN ATTORNEY BEFORE ANSWERING ANY QUESTIONS.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE AN ATTORNEY PRESENT DURING THE QUESTIONING.

IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD AN ATTORNEY, ONE WILL BE APPOINTED FOR YOU WITHOUT COST IF YOU SO DESIRE.

YOU CAN EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT ANY TIME.

. DO YOU UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS?

HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE EXPLANATION OF MY GONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS AND | UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS.

hw N =

o

T e N

SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE \FQCOVSQ‘:.L

| UNDERSTAND MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS. | HAVE DECIDED NOT TO EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT THIS TIME. ANY STATEMENTS MADE
BY ME ARE MADE FREELY, VOLUNTARILY, AND WITHOUT THREATS OR PROMISES OF ANY KIND.

OFMCER'S SIGNATURE SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE

DATE / TIME LOCATION(s)

D Constitutional rights (Miranda) were read in the field at

hours from the department issued rights card.

ATTORNEY REQUESTED

[Jves %o

ATTORNEY CONTACTED?  TIME:

ATTORNEY'S NAME

ATTORNEY'S PHONE NO.

EXPLANATION:

[ ves I:E NO [ ] UNABLE
14

3000-110-196 (R 12/15)

Page 2




WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT

CASE / CITATION NUMBER

[l - 9 04

IMPLIED CONSENT WARNING FOR BREATH

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR:
(check appropriate box[es])

JZ RCW 46.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: Driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating
liquor and/or drugs.

D RCW 46.61.503: Being under 21 years of age and driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle after consuming alcohol or
marijuana,

D RCW 46.25.110: Driving a commercial motor vehicle while having alcohol or THC in your system.

FURTHER, YOU ARE NOW BEING ASKED TO SUBMIT TO A TEST OF YOUR BREATH WHICH CONSISTS OF TWO SEPARATE SAMPLES OF YOUR
BREATH, TAKEN INDEPENDENTLY, TO DETERMINE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION.

1. YOU ARE NOW ADVISED THAT YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REFUSE THIS BREATH TEST; AND THAT IF YOU REFUSE:

(A) YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE, PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE WILL BE REVOKED OR DENIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING FOR AT
LEAST ONE YEAR; AND
(B) YOUR REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO THIS TEST MAY BE USED IN A CRIMINAL TRIAL.

2. YOU ARE FURTHER ADVISED THAT IF YOU SUBMIT TO THIS BREATH TEST, AND THE TEST IS ADMINISTERED, YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE,
PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE WILL BE SUSPENDED, REVOKED, OR DENIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING FOR AT LEAST NINETY
DAYS IF YOU ARE:

(A) AGE TWENTY-ONE OR OVER AND THE TEST INDICATES THE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BREATH IS 0.08 OR MORE, OR YOU ARE
IN VIOLATION OF RCW 46.61.502, DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, OR RCW 46.61.504, PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A VEHICLE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE; OR

(B) UNDER AGE TWENTY-ONE AND THE TEST INDICATES THE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BREATH IS 0.02 OR MORE, OR YOU ARE IN
VIOLATION OF RCW 46.61.502, DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, OR RCW 46.61.504, PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A VEHICLE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE.

3. IF YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE, PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE IS SUSPENDED, REVOKED, OR DENIED, YOU MAY BE ELIGIBLE TO IMMEDIATELY
APPLY FOR AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DRIVER'S LICENSE.

4. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO ADDITIONAL TESTS ADMINISTERED BY ANY QUALIFIED PERSON OF YOUR OWN CHOOSING.

FOR THOSE NOT DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF ARREST: IF YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE IS SUSPENDED OR REVOKED,
YOUR COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE, IF ANY, WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

FOR THOSE DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF ARREST: IF YOU EITHER (A) REFUSE THIS TEST OR (B) SUBMIT TO THIS
TEST AND THE TEST INDICATES AN ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF 0.04 OR MORE, YOU WILL BE DISQUALIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF
LICENSING FROM DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE.

| HAVE READ THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE SUBJECT | HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE STATEMENT(S).
4/'a(m_ Joaatt” [o 4«%’4

OFFIGER'S SIGNATURE § SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE

B3/l flolany ~

DATE / TIME LOCATION

WILL YOU NOW SUBMIT TO A BREATH TEST? [Jves M NO

Did subject express any confusion regarding the
implied consent warnings? If yes, explain below. % YESMO

D At the time of this test(s), | was certified to operate the BAC DATAMASTER and the BAC DATAMASTER CDM and possessed a valid permit issued by
the State Toxicologist.
|:| At the time of this test(s), | was certified to operate the DRAEGER ALCOTEST 9510 and possessed a valid permit issued by the State Toxicologist.

DO YOU HAVE ANY FOREIGN MOUTH GHECKED? | 2'° MOUTH CHECK? (If Necessa - ? :
SUBSTANCE IN YOUR MOUTH? TIME? TIME? ¥} | ANY FOREIGN S;JEB:TANCECS) eyt =g
] ves [ ] no Oves [ no [J ves [ no REMOVED || ves || nO

E | observed the subject from the time of the mouth check through the completion of the breath test.
The subject did not vomit, eat, drink, smoke, or place any foreign substance in his/her mouth during the observation time.

I:] At the time of this test, | possessed a valid permit issued by the State Toxicologist and was PBT READING PBT TIME
certified to operate the PBT. The test was performed in accordance with the State Toxicologist's
protocols. (Chapter 448-15 WAC)

[Jeooxkep  reLeasepTO:
[Jero

3000-110-196 (R 12/15) Page 3



WASHINGTON STATE
DUl ARREST REPORT
DUI INTERVIEW

CASE { CITATION NUMBER

[ le- §704Y

1. DO YOU HAVE ANY PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS?  EXPLAIN: 13. ANYTHING MECHANICALLY WRONG WITH THE VEHICLE?
J YES [J NO O vyes O NO
2. DO YOU LIMP? 14. HAVE YOU BEEN INJURED OR INVOLVED
O YES [ NO IN ANY COLLISION(S) IN THE PAST 24 HOURS? {1 YES [ NO
3 ARE YOU SICK / INJURED? EXPLAIN: 15. HAVE YOU HAD ANY ALCOHOL TO DRINK
O YES [] NO SINCE BEING STOPPED / THE COLLISION? J YES [J NO
4. UNDER CARE OF A DOCTOR OR DENTIST? 15A. WHAT? 15B. HOW MUCH? 16. TIME COLLISION
[0 YES [ NO OCCURRED?
5. ARE YOU DIABETIC / EPILEPTIC? 17. WHERE WERE YOU GOING BEFORE STOPPED / THE COLLISION?
[J YES [ NO
6. DO YOU TAKE INSULIN? 7. HAVE YOU TAKEN ANY MEDICINES/DRUGS | 18. WITHOUT LOOKING, WHAT TIME DO YOU (ACTUAL TIME)
O YES [ NO IN THE PAST 24 HOURS? [ ] YES [] NO | THINKIT IS?
7A. PRESCRIPTION? 19. WHAT STREET / HIGHWAY WERE YOU ON? 20, DIRECTION OF
1 YES [J NO TRAVEL?

7B. NON-FRESCRIPTION?
O vyes [J NO

21. STARTED FROM?

22. TIME STARTED?

7C. LAST DOSE?

7D. QUANTITY?

23. DAY OF THE WEEK?

J YyES O NO

DRINK?
USAGE?

OMon [JTues [Wed [Thurs [JFri [JSat [JSun
7E. COCAINE? MARIJUANA? OTHER? 24, WHAT CITY / COUNTY ARE YOU IN NOW? 25. WHAT IS THE DATE?
1 YES [J NO [ YeEs [ NO
8. DO YOU HAVE IMPAIRED VISION? 8A. DO YOU WEAR CORRECTIVE 26. HAVE YOU BEEN DRINKING 26A. WHAT HAVE YOU BEEN

LENSES? ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES? DRINKING?
[ YES [ NO [0 YES O NO [ YES [ NO
88. WERE YOU WEARING THEM WHEN YOU WERE STOPPED / BEFORE 26B. HOW MUCH? 26C. WHEN DID YOU START?
COLLISION? J YES [] NO
9. WHERE DO YOU 9A. DID YOU WORK 10. TIME YOU GOT 27. WHO HAVE YQOU BEEN DRINKING 28. WHERE WERE YOU DRINKING?
TODAY? OFF WORK? WITH?
WORK?
11. HOURS OF SLEEP LAST NIGHT? | 12. WERE YOU DRIVING THE VEHICLE? | 29. TIME OF LAST 30. DO YOU BELIEVE YOUR ABILITY TO DRIVE WAS

AFFECTED BY YOUR ALCOHOL AND/OR DRUG

31. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ARRESTED FOR DUI BEFORE? [_] YEs [ NO

IF

YES, HOW MANY TIMES?

If drug use indicated, please contact WSP Communications or local DRE after breath test and continue with DUl process.

PRE-ARREST OBSERVATIONS

0 YES [ NO TiME:

1. ATTITUDE 2. COORDINATION 3. CLOTHES 4_EYES 5. FACIAL 6. ODOR OF 7. SPEECH
[0 COOPERATIVE 0 Goob [ ORDERLY [0 NORMAL COLOR WM O GooD
MOOD SWINGS | K1 FAIR [] SOILED - EXPLAIN | [ROWATERY [MINORMAL 0] NONE O FAR
ARGUMENTATIVE | [JPOOR ¥ OTHER: EXPLAIN | [] DROOPY [J FLUSHED 0 FAINT JEREPETITIVE
[J CRYING O FUMBLED FOR [ SHOES (Describe) | [J BLOODSHOT DI PALE 0O FAST
DRIVER'S LICENSE 0 OTHER: 0 MEDIUM
0 LAUGHING po shy ¥ [ PUPILS DILATED : R sTroNG O SLURRED
[J OTHER: 01 OTHER: [ PUPILS [ osvious O OTHER:
CONSTRICTED
[ OTHER: O OTHER:
8. OFFICER'S OPINION (of subject's impairmentdue | 9, SUBJECT'S NATIVE LANGUAGE | 9A. SUBJECT APPEARED TO UNDERSTAND INSTRUCTIONS
to use of alcohol/drugs)
ENGLISH [0 YES [ NO
O SLIGHT  [JOBVIOUS yf EXTREME OTHER
98, INTERPRETER REQUESTED?  EXPLAIN BELOW: INTERPRETER PROVIDED

10. PASSENGER(S) INFORMATION

3000-110-196 (R 12/15)
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WASHINGTON STATE

CASE / CITATION NUMBER

DUI ARREST REPORT
SOBRIETY TESTS } lo-Fa0Ug
SURFACE B GRADE LIGHTING
[(Jravep [Joeraver [Jort [ crass Oever [ stieHT ] mobeRATE [JoavueHr [Jpark [ STREET
[ otier GRADE GRADE LIGHT
[] otHER B [] otHER
1. HORIZONTAL GAZE NYSTAGMUS (HGN)
[:l | have been trained in the adminlstration of HGN testing and performed the test in accordance with this training.
L R
EQUAL TRACKING COvyes [Owno [0 [ Lack of smooth pursuit VERTICAL NYsTAGMUs [ JYEs [Jno
EQUAL PUPILS COvyes [Iwno [0 [ Distinctand sustained nystagmus at max deviation

If Resting Nystagmus is present, please explain.

[0 [ Angle of onset prior to 45 degrees

COMMENTS:

2, WALK AND TURN

TR 6.7 T2 & Y ) &y, T ) I &Y 003

|:| Cannot keep balance

D Starts too soon

1° Nine Steps

2" Nine Steps

Stops Walking

Miss Heel — Toe

Steps off line

Raises arms

Actual # steps

DESCRIBE TURN

CANNOT DO TEST (EXPLAIN)

COMMENTS:

3. ONE LEG STAND L R
Sways while balancing
Uses amms for balance
Hopping
Puts foot down
COMMENTS:
SUPPLEMENTAL TESTS
ABC'S A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z
BALANCE NOTES FINGER DEXTERITY NOTES FINGER TO NOSE
Oron i
s Vet

3000-110-196 (R 12/15)
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WASHINGTON STATE

DUI ARREST REPORT CASE / CITATION NUMBER

NARRATIVE b~ s7oug

Vehicle in Motion (Initial Observation, Observation of Stop):

Personal Contact (Observation of driver, statements, pre-exit, sobriety tests, observation of the exit, odors, general observations such as speech, attitude, clothing, etc.)

Pre-Arrest Screening (Field Sobriety Tests):

Administrative Process (BAC and Disposition):

| certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (RCW 9A.72.085.)

OFFICER'S SIGNATURE R BADGE NUMBER PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER

AGENCY PLACE SIGNED (city / county / state) DATE SIGNED

3000-110-196 (R 12/15)
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. WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT

CASE / CITATION NUMBER J

\(o- 54 48

BLOOD DRAWN PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT OR EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES I

NOTE: READ THIS FORM WHEN THERE ARE EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES OR WHEN A SEARCH WARRANT AUTHORIZES THE BLOOD DRAW.

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR:

RCW 46.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: DRIVING OR BEING IN ACTUAL PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND/OR DRUGS.

RCW 46.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: FELONY DRIVING OR BEING IN ACTUAL PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE UNDER
THE INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND/OR DRUGS.

RCW 46.61.503: BEING UNDER 21 YEARS OF AGE AND DRIVING OR BEING IN ACTUAL PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A MOTOR VEHICLE AFTER
CONSUMING ALCOHOL OR MARIJUANA.

RCW 46.25.110: DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE HAVING ALCOHOL OR THC IN YOUR SYSTEM.
RCW 46.61.520: VEHICULAR HOMICIDE
RCW 46.61.522: VEHICULAR ASSAULT

Ood O O O

A TEST OF YOUR BLOOD WILL BE ADMINISTERED TO DETERMINE THE CONCENTRATION OF ALCOHOL AND/OR ANY DRUG IN YOUR BLOOD.

Name of Person who extracted the blood:

Title of Person who extracted the blood:

Signature of Person who extracted the blood:

Date: Time of Blood Draw:

Distribution—Original Receipt placed in case file; 1 copy (person from whom the blood was drawn or left with medical staff if person is unavailable);
1 copy (Prosecutor); 1 copy (Officer); 1 copy (person who extracted the blood).

l, , voluntarily permit officer to
obtain a sufficient amount of my blood to test it to determine its alcohol and/or drug content.

I understand that | have the right to refuse to give consent to a voluntary blood draw and that | may require the officer(s) to obtain a search warrant.

| understand that the blood will be extracted by a physician, a registered nurse, a licensed practical nurse, a nursing assistant, a physician assistant, a
health care assistant, a first responder, an emergency medical technician, or a technician who is trained in withdrawing blood.

I realize that the blood will be tested to determine blood alcohol level and to detect the presence and/or level of marijuana, or any drug as defined by RCW
46.61.540. | understand that if the test reveals a blood alcohol level and/or the presence and/or level of mariluana, or any drug as defined by RCW
46.61.540, that the blood alcohol level and/or the presence and/or level of marijuana, or any drug, may be used as evidence againsl me in subsequent
legal proceedings.

I understand that | have the right to additional tests administered by a qualified person of my choosing.

If | wish to consult with an attorney before giving consent, reasonable efforts will be made to put me in telephonic contact with a public defender or an
attomey of my choice.

My consent has been given knowingly, freely, and voluntarily, without threats of duress against my person or promise of reward.

Officer Date Time

Consenter Date Time

Name/Title of Person wha extracted the blood:

Signature of Person who extracted the blood:

Date: _Time of Blood Draw:

Distribution—Original Receipt placed in case file; 1 copy (person from whom the blood was drawn or left with medical staff if person is unavailable);
1 copy (Prosecutor); 1 copy (Officer); 1 copy (person who extracted the blood).

3000-110-196 (R 12/15) Page 7



WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT CASE/CITATION NUMBER
NARRATIVE 16-89048

Vehicle in Motion (Initial Observation, Observation of Stop) :  Vehicle was involved in two separate collisions at Monroe St. and
Jackson Ave. with another vehicle and a building. The vehicle fled from that crash scene and collided with a pole
at Carlisle Ave and Cedar St. Witnesses from a bar advised Christopher left the bar driving alone just before the
crash.

Personal Contact (Observation of driver, statements, pre-exit, sobriety tests, odors, general observations such as speech, attitude, clothing, etc.) I contacted
Christopher who was followed from the last crash to Carlisle Ave and Jefferson St. I observed Christopher having
a red seat belt mark over his left shoulder. 1 could smell a strong odor of an alcoholic beverage coming from his
person. I could see Christopher eyes were bloodshot and glossy. Christopher refused to answer any questions and
became argumentative. Christopher refused to be treated by Fire Medics on scene.

Pre-Arrest Screening (Field Sobriety Tests) . Refused.

Administrative Process (BAC and Disposition) : 1 applied for a blood search warrant and it was signed by Judge Derr. Officer
Winters served the warrant on Christopher and placed the two vials of blood onto property. See Officer Winters’
report for further information.

Christopher was booked into jail for felony hit and run and driving under the influence.

I certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (RCW 9A.72.085.)

Nt " osep Mad+- /(8S

Offfcer's Signature Printed Name of Officer Badge Number
Spokane Police Department Spokane, Spokane, Washington /)3 7| lo
Agency Place Signed (city/county/state) Date Signed

DUI Form 1725/05 JD
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RECEIVED
SPOKANE POLITE RECORDS

A6 MAR 13 AM 11 42

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 031316 REPORT NUMBER: 16-89048

CHARGES REQUESTED: Hit and Run Attended w/ Injury, DUI

DEFENDANT: McDanel, Christopher R W/M 11-18-89

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Thur, Debra A W/F 051066
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 031316 /0046 Hours
LOCATION OF CRIME: Jackson and Monroe Spokane WA

INVESTIGATOR: T. Winters #1103
APPROVED BY: ﬁﬁ&:’_‘?&;x

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Debra Thur 1414 N Lincoln 701-1179
Rebekah Curtis 2212 W Francis 818-8650
Amanda Erickson 2130 W Sharp 319-7315
Michelle Lee 3708 N Post 309-4220
Johnathan Lyons 2303 E Providence 217-3011
Lori Stonehocker 1842 E South Riverton 499-9845
Jason Laws 1308 W Carlisle 499-4821
Officer Benesch #1220 1100 W Mallon 242-8400 x21220
Officer Matt #1185 1100 W Mallon 242-8400 x21185
Officer Huffman #1232 1100 W Mallon 242-8400 x21232
Officer Yinger #698 1100 W Mallon 242-8400 x20698
Officer Winters #1103 1100 W Mallon 242-8400 x21103

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Statements, Photographs, Biood




SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE
RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:







STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 16-89048

DEFENDANT: McDanel, Christopher R W/M 11-18-89

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

Thur can testify to the following:

1. She was driving south bound Monroe on 031316 at 0046 hours approaching

the intersection with Jackson St. Spokane WA.

2. She saw a silver vehicle run a stop sign traveling west bound on Jackson at
Monroe and was unable to stop before striking the vehicle causing her car to
spin and her airbags to deploy.

She suffered a swollen and cut lower lip as a result of the collision.
She saw the suspect vehicle flee the collision without making any attempt to
identify themselves or exchange any information.

B w

Curtis can testify to the following:
1. She was the driver of a vehicle traveling south on Monroe approaching the
intersection with Jackson Spokane WA on 031316 at 0046 hours.
2. She saw a silver Mazda run the stop sign traveling west bound on Jackson at
the intersection with Monroe causing a collision with the vehicle in front of her.
3. She saw the Silver Mazda flee the scene of the collision without making any
attempt to exchange information



Erickson can testify to the following:

1.

2.

3.

She was the passenger of a vehicle traveling south on Monroe approaching
the intersection with Jackson Spokane WA on 031316 at 0046 hours.

She saw a silver Mazda run the stop sign traveling west bound on Jackson at
the intersection with Monroe causing a collision with the vehicle in front of her.
She saw the Silver Mazda flee the scene of the collision without making any
attempt to exchange information

Lee can testify to the following:

1.

2.

3.

4.

51

6.

She is the bar tender at the lllinois Tavern located at 1403 E lllinois Ave.
Spokane WA and was at the bar on 031316 at 0030 hours.

She saw the defendant in the bar and saw he was very intoxicated so she cut
him off from drinking.

She saw the defendant became upset and refused to leave the establishment
and began to start fights with other customers.

She saw the defendant was escorted out of the bar where he continued
fighting in the parking lot.

She saw the defendant get into the driver seat of a silver Mazda (WA Lic
#AOT3533) and leave the parking lot.

She saw the defendant was alone in the vehicle.

Lyons can testify to the following:

1.

5.

6.

7.

He was at the lllinois Tavern located at 1403 E Illinois Ave. Spokane WA on
031316 at 0030 hours.

2. He saw the defendant in the bar and saw he was very intoxicated.
3.
4. He saw the defendant refused to leave the establishment and began to start

He saw the Bartender cut him off from drinking which made him upset.

fights with other customers.

He saw the defendant was escorted out of the bar where he continued
fighting in the parking lot.

He saw the defendant get into the driver seat of a silver Mazda (WA Lic
#A0OT3533) and leave the parking lot.

He saw the defendant was alone in the vehicle

Stonehocker can testify to the following:

1.

He was at the lllinois Tavern located at 1403 E lllinois Ave. Spokane WA on
031316 at 0030 hours.

2. He saw the defendant in the bar and saw he was very intoxicated.
S
4. He saw the defendant refused to leave the establishment and began to start

He saw the Bartender cut him off from drinking which made him upset.

fights with other customers.

He saw the defendant was escorted out of the bar where he continued
fighting in the parking lot.

He saw the defendant get into the driver seat of a silver Mazda (WA Lic
#AOT3533) and leave the parking lot.

He saw the defendant was alone in the vehicle



Laws can testify to the following:

Living at 1308 W. Carlisle and being home on 3/13/2016 at approx. 0046 hours
Hearing a vehicle drive by and also what sounded like something dragging on the
ground

Hearing the vehicles tires squealing

Going outside and seeing the suspect vehicle at Cedar and Carlisle

Following the defendant who was on his phone walking away from the suspect
vehicle

The defendant talking on the phone and stating “I'm going to go to prison for this”
Following the defendant until LE arrived on scene

Ofc C. Benesch can testify to the following:

Being on duty in the uniform of the day and driving a fully marked police vehicle
equipped with lights and siren on 03/13/2016

Responding to the area of Monroe and Jackson to assist officers with a hit and
run accident

Responding to 1200 W. Carlisle and seeing the defendant shirtless

Seeing bruising on the defendants left shoulder/neck area consistent with an
injury from a driver’s side seat belt

Seeing the injuries on the defendant’s hand’s and wrist’s consistent with holding
the steering wheel while being in an accident -

Seeing the injuries on the defendant’s face consistent with an airbag deployment
Contacting witness Jason B. Laws and taking his statements

Ofc. Yinger will testify to the following:

1. He is employed as a Police Officer with the Spokane Police Department and
is currently assigned to the patrol division.

2. He was working in that capacity on 031316 at 0030 hours and responded to
the lllinois Tavern located at 1403 E Hlinois regarding a report of a fight.

3. He contacted Lee, Lyons, and Stonehocker and took their statements in
which they all stated the defendant entered the Silver Mazda (WA Lic
#AOT3533) and left.

Ofc. Huffman will testify to the following:

1. He is employed as a Police Officer with the Spokane Police Department and
is currently assigned to the patrol division.

2. He was working in that capacity on 031316 at 0030 hours and responded to
the area of Monroe and Jackson regarding a report of a hit and run collision.

3. He located the defendant walking in the 1200 block of W Carlisle Spokane
WA

4. He saw the defendant appeared intoxicated, was not wearing a shirt, and had
a red mark on his left shoulder consistent with a seatbelt mark from the driver
side of a vehicle.



Ofc. Matt will testify to the following:

1.

2.

e

He is employed as a Police Officer with the Spokane Police Department and
is currently assigned to the patrol division.

He was working a DUl emphasis patrol on 031316 at 0030 hours and
responded to the area of Monroe and Jackson regarding a report of a hit and
run collision.

He contacted the defendant in the 1200 Block of Carlisle Spokane WA.

He saw the defendant had an abrasion to his left shoulder consistent with a
driver side seat belt.

He saw the defendant displayed symptoms of alcohol intoxication including
red/ bloodshot watery eyes, slurred speech, and the strong odor of an
alcoholic beverage coming from his breath.

The defendant refused all FST's and he placed the defendant under arrest for
DUL.

He wrote a search warrant to take the defendants blood which was approved
by Judge Derr on 031316 at 0159 hours.

Ofc. Winters will testify to the following:

1.

ol

7.
8. He served the blood search warrant on the defendant on 031316 at 0502

9.

He is employed as a Police Officer with the Spokane Police Department and
is currently assigned to the patrol division.

He was working on 031316 at 0046 hours and responded to a report of a hit
and run collision at Jackson and Monroe Spokane WA.

He arrived and contacted Victim Thur and took her statement.

He saw Thur had an injury resulting from the collision consisting of a swollen
cut lower lip.

He contacted Curtis and Erickson and took their statements.

He located the front license plate (AOT3533) belonging to the defendants
vehicle at the collision scene.

He determined there was PC to arrest the defendant for Felony Hit and Run.

hours.
He booked the defendant into jail for Felony Hit and Run and DUI.

10.He placed the blood vials and license plate on property as evidence.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)
DATE: 3~t3-/v PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON

SIGNATURE: 7~ wirrees Zires




CHECK ALL THAT APPLY:

CASE / EVIDENCE NUMEER

MCDANEL, CHRISTOPHER R

MCDANEL, CHRISTOPHER R

[JHot-nrouncs o UNIFORM WASHINGTON STATE 16-089048
[]AAA or OTHER ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE
e TOW / IMPOUND
SEIZED UNDER RCW 69 50.505
O AND INVENTORY RECORD
[JiMPounD onLY
DUI/PC IMPOUND WITH 12 HOUR HOLD
[[JowLs IMPOUND WITH ___ DAY HOLD .
DINFDRMA7IUNAL COPY GIVEN TC SUSPENUED DRIVER e ON e L e L PR e ey
DREGISTERED OWNER MAY REDEEM VIN
CHEQK INLICATES DRVER 15 DIALSIR AN 1 NOT ThE JIM116:6,1;2,L,3,6,1,1,0,5,6,91
REGISTERED OVWER REGISTERED OWNER/LEGAL = -
L owner OR AGENT OF THE OWNER MAy REDEEM AT | -/CENSE STATE VERR MAKE EIGRET
THE END GF THE iMFGUND HOLD AOT3533 |WASHINGTON 2006 |MAZDA MZ6
CHECK INCI CATES THE DRIVER 15 D¥ALS AND 15 THE —
REGISTERED GANER THEY WL NLED A SEPARATE [JReport of Sal MILEAGE | [Digital STYLE COLOR
ELEASE FORM FRUM THE CQURT OR THE AGENCr eport of Sale UNREADABLE SEDAN 4 DR GRAY
QRCERING THE IMPOUND
% - DRIVER: L0 o5 REGISTEREDOWNER o [ C e LEGAL OWNER
NAME (LAST, FIRST, MI) NAME [LAST FIRST. MI) ' NAME (LAST, FRST M) T

LEGAL SAME

STREET ADDRESS STREET ADCRESS
615 S DENVER
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

SPOKANE, WA 99202

STREET ADDRESS
PO BOX 4523

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
SPOKANE, WA 99220

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

PHONE DoB PHONE PHONE
(602)574-7837 117181989 | (602)574-7937
S oo ~ AUTHORIZATION AND RECEIPT e
ON /1(3;21016 a7 (_z%s%aw FURSUANT TG RCW 48 55085/ 11 AND HAYING PERSONALLY INVENTORIED THE ITEMS
IN THE DESCRIBED VEHICLE , ) ALITHORIZED EVERGREEN EAST 5511
(TOWING FIRM) (OOL TRUCK NO )
DRIVEN BY ., TO REMOVE THIS VEHICLE FROM - CARLISLE/CEDAR
BRIVER S PRINTED FIRST AND LUET NAME! HLUCATIGN)
e ENT S ©o . DAMAGE | VIDENCE {PASSENGER'S SIDE)
[4 ]KEYs [ZJFRONT SHADE DAMAGED AREA
[TJLockeD TRUNK [“/]RFRONT
[[JLockeD cLovE Box [V]R SIDE m%
[]LockeD CENTER cONsOLE RREAR
[Jauto sTEREO [V]L FRONT -
[t 1osce [ sioe 3 S
[[]HANDS FREE DEVICE [t rReaR J L\ 2
GPS e e
C] B P — 7 e
[JRADAR /LIDAR DETECTOR [Jroe g - &
[JsPare TIRE [CJUNDERCARRIAGE
[Juack [[Jom™er
[TJerains
[Jomer
: INVENTORY 'NARRATIVE OR DIAGRAR] .

G reasons L) fof |i1'1:anund' ]

Towed for DUI pe{r State Law

! PROVIDED A COPY OF THIS TOW / IMPOUND REPORT TO THE TOWING FIRM'S OPERATOR WHO TOOK POSSESSION OF THE VEHICLE.
| PROVIDED A COPY OF THIS TOW / IMPOUND REP ORT AND INFORMA TION FOR D THE VEHICLE WAS ABANDONED - A COPY OF THE TOW / IMPOUND
DRIVERS TO REDEEM IMPOUNDED VEHICLE TO THE DRIVER OF THIS VEHICLE, REPORT WAS LEFT WITH THE VEHICLE
| CERTIFY (DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREMENTIONED S
TRUE AND CORRECT (RCW 9A.72,085), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER 1D AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER'S ELECTRONIC
SICNATURE

1046
BADGE NO

SPOKANE, WA
COUNTY, WA

Spokane PD
AGENCY

G. Rogan

3000-110-076 (R 07/13)



¥ Cory ¥

STATE OF WASHINGTON
SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, Case No.
Plaintiff, Report/Case No. 16-89048
V. DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF SEARCH
WARRANT FOR EVIDENCE OF A CRIME,
TO WIT:

Christopher R. McDanel
11/18/1989 DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE

| INFLUENCE, RCW 46.61.502

Defendant,

I, Officer Joseph Matt, being duly sworn and upon oath, depose and say—

I'am a duly appointed, qualified, and acting law enforcement officer for the:

Spokane Police Department

I am charged with responsibility for the investigation of criminal activity occurring
within City of Spokane, and have probable cause to believe, and do, in fact, believe, that

evidence of the crime(s) of:
DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE, RCW 46.61.502

is contained in the blood of the person of Christopher R. McDanel, who is currently located in
City of Spokane, my belief being based upon information acquired through personal
observations and interactions with Christopher R. McDanel, said information being as further

described herein—

My training and experience regarding investigations of the above crime(s) is as follows:

Declarant, Officer Joseph Matt is a full-time law enforcement officer with Spokane

®1worv2013 (IN RE Christopher R, McDanel) 1



Police Department and has been employed in law enforcement for 8 years. Officer Joseph Matt
» has successfully completed 740 hours at the Spokane Police Academy.

OfficerJoseph Matt has received extensive formal training in the detection,
identification, and apprehension of intoxicated and/or drug impaired drivers including periodic
refresher training,

Officer Joseph Matt is trained to administer and evaluate the Standardized Field Sobriety
Tests (SFSTs), including, but not limited to the Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus (HGN), the One Leg
Stand and the Walk and Turn.

Officer Joseph Matt is a certified operator of the Breath Alcohol Test Program in the
state of Washington, and was recertified on 091313 which allows him to operate the Data-
Master, Data-Master CDM, and preliminary breath test for breath alcohol tests (pbt).

Officer Joseph Matt has successfully completed Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving
Enforcement (ARIDE) training. The ARIDE program stresses the importance of detecting the
signs and symptoms of the seven drug categories which assists officers with the proper
identification of the signs of impairment related to drugs, alcohol, or a combination of both..

Based on this training and experience, Officer Joseph Matt has made approximately 50
arrests for Driving Under the Influence of Intoxicants. On many occasions, his suspicions have
been confirmed by breath or blood samples taken after he performed his investigation, He has
also used this training and observational experience to release drivers he determined were not

impaired.

The facts supporting my belief that Christopher R. McDanel is under the influence of
intoxicants and/or drugs are as follows:

Vehicle in Motion:
The defendant's vehicle was involved in a collision at Jackson Ave and Monroe St. The vehicle

fled the scene and was involved in another collision with a pole at Cedar St. and Carlisle Ave,
Witnesses saw the defendant flee the vehicle and walk away. He was located around the block at
Carlisle Ave and Jefferson St.

Personal Contact with Driver:
The defendant was extremely emotional and agitated. He refused to say anything. The

defendant stated he wasn't driving, even though he had a red seat belt mark on his upper left

shoulder. He was seen walking away from his vehicle after his had struck a pole. Icould see

1023203 (IN RE Christopher R, McDanel) 2



that the defendant's eyes were bloodshot and glassy. I could smell a heavy odor of alcoholic

beverage coming from his person.

Voluntary Standardized Field Sobriety Tests
The defendant refused to do any field sobriety tests.

Opinion on Intoxication
Extreme
The defendant, Christopher R. McDanel:

- is exhibiting impairment consistent with drug and/or alcohol use.
- has refused to take a breath. alcohol test on an instrument approved by the State

Toxicologist.

A sample of Christopher R. McDanel’s blood, if extracted within a reasonable period of
time after he last operated, or was in physical control of, a motor vehicle, may be tested to
determine his current blood alcohol level and to detect the presence of any drugs that may have
impaired his ability to drive. This search warrant is being requested.0 hour(s) 43 minute(s) after
Christopher R. McDanel ceased driving a motor vehicle,

Therefore, I request authority to cause a sample of blood, consisting of two vials, to be
extracted from the person of Christopher R. McDanel and to be thereafter tested to determine the
blood alcohol level and the presence and quantity of any drugs that may have impaired the
defendant's ability to drive. The extraction shall be performed by a physician, a registered nurse,
a licensed practical nurse, a nursing assistant as defined in chapter 18.88A RCW, a physician
assistant as defined in chapter Ch. 18.71A or Ch. 18.71 RCW, a health care assistant as defined
in chapter 18.135 RCW, or any technician trained in withdrawing blood.

This declaration was submitted to the issuing judge or magistrate using an electronic

device that is owned, issued, or maintained by the below-identified criminal Jjustice agency.

I certify under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that all
statements made herein are true and accurate and that I have entered my authorized user ID and

password to authenticate it.

Officer Joseph Matt #1185
3/13/2016 1:44.50 AM

Signature of Peace Officer

1100 W. Mallon Spokane, WA 99260 Spokane Police Department

Agency Address Agency

10232013 (IN RE Christopher R, McDanel) , 3




(509) 625-4100

Agency Telephone

March 13, 2016

Spokane County, WA

Date

Place (County, State)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this

day of

Sara B Derr 3/13/2016 1:59:43 AM

Judge

Printed or Typed Name of Judge

Distribution if warrant obtained {n person or by EMail—Original (Court Clerk); 1 copy to be attached to incident report.
Distributlon if warrant obtalned telephonically—If search warrant was obtained telephonically, this affidavit must be read
and recorded in its entirety to the judge, the officer must be placed under oath. Recording (CD) of telephonic request and
granting of scarch warrant must be filed with the Court Clerk within 3 days; 1 copy to be attached to incident report.

Rozazory) (IN RE Christopher R. McDanel)



STATE OF WASHINGTON

SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT

STATE OF WASHINGTON, Case No.
Plaintiff, Report/Case No, 16-89048
v. SEARCH WARRANT FOR EVIDENCE OF
A CRIME, TO WIT:
Christopher R. McDanel DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE
11/18/1989 ; INFLUENCE, RCW 46.61.502
Defendant,

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:
WHEREAS, upon the sworn complaint heretofore made and filed and/or the testimonial

evidence given in the above-entitled Court and incorporated herein by this reference, it appears
to the undersigned Judge of the above-entitled Court that there is probable cause to believe that,
in violation of the laws of the State of Washington, evidence of the crime(s) of:

DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE, RCW 46.61,502

is contained in the blood of the person of Christopher R. McDanel, who is currently located

within the City of Spokane.

NOW, THEREFORE, in the name of the State of Washington, you are hereby
commanded with the necessary and proper assistance of a person trained and qualified to draw

blood pursuant to RCW 46.61 :506(5), to extract a sample of blood, consisting of two (2) vials,

® 10232013 (IN RE Christopher R. McDanel)



from the person of Christopher R. McDanel, within three (3) hours of the issuance of this search
warrant and to ensure the safe keeping of the same and to make a return of said warrant within
three (3) days; with a particular statement of all the articles seized and the name and title of the
person who extracted the sample of blood. The blood samples seized shall be submitted within
ten (10) days for analysis to determine the blood alcohol level and/or to detect the presence
and/or level of any drug(s). Personnel qualified to draw blood are directed to assist the officer in
obtaining the requested blood samples. A copy of said warrant shall be served upon the person
from whom the blood is to be extracted and upon the person who extracted the sample of blood

together with a receipt for the blood that was extracted,

AUTHORIZED this day of , 20 ,@___.

Sara B Derr 3/13/2016 1:59:55 AM

JUDGE

Printed or Typed Name of Judge
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Distribution—No copies made until after the judge signs or approves an officer signing in the judge’s stead after the entire

warrant is read to the judge,

In Person, telephonically, or electronic - Original (Court Clerk); 1 copy to be attached to incident report; 1 copy to give to
person from whom the blood is extracted, 1 copy to give to blood drawer.

If search warrant was obtained telephonically, this warrant must be read and recorded in its entirety to the judge, the officer
must be placed under oath. Recording (CD) of telephonic request and granting of'search warrant must be filed with the Court

Clerk within 3 days.
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT ' COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 16-89048
Plaintiff,
RECEIPT FOR PROPERTY TAKEN
V.
Christopher R. McDanel
11/18/1989 ,

Defendant.

The following property was taken from the person of Christopher R, McDanel

pursuant to a Search Warrant having the same cause number:

A sample of blood consisting of 2 vials. . (P cwrodY]
Acknowledged by Person from whom blood was extracted: ; i j
Date: 31216 Time: Q507

Acknowledged by Person who extracted the blood: /‘H\\\\PP&/ wa-&/
Date: 31l3/(@ Time: 0507C |

The property may be tested for the presence of evidence of the above named crime to include the
presence and/or level of alcohol and/or any drug(s) or substance which may have impaired the
defendant’s ability to operate a motor vehicle. -

Distribution—Original Receipt left with the person from whom the blood was drawn or left with medical staff if person is
unavailable; 1 capy (Court Clerk); 1 copy to be attachied to incident report; 1 copy (person who extracted the blood).
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT

STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 16-89048

Plaintiff,
INVENTORY AND RETURN OF PROPERTY
V. TAKEN UNDER SEARCH WARRANT

Christopher R. McDanel 11/18/1989

Defendant.
A sample of blood consisting of 2 G] Y L (color) topped vials was extracted from the person of
Christopher R. McDanel in the County of Spokane on . 7/ / 3/ 6 , 20 __LQ___ ,at
Q%070 (time) by ﬂ'\l lODL MOU{.L,, , who is employed by
Amu ) M (&l%l (Zﬁmn‘ﬂ-— » WA# /l%m medie
‘il 5 W SL\a (44 (address of employer) (SE) ‘\:)';'2 3-8558 (phone no of employer)

as a [_] physician [] registered nurse [] licensed practical nurse [] nursing assistant (] physician assistant
[ health care assistant technician trained in withdrawing blood.

(chemical) was used to sterilize area prior to blood draw.

Acknowledged by Person from whom blood was extracted: )&~ Cusro N7

Date: 32-1%~/L Time: @562

Printed Name

CERTIFICATE OF RETURNEE

I certify that on this day of ,20__,at __ (AM)(PM) the above captioned search warrant
and written inventory were retummed to the (D1stnct)(Supcr10r)(Mun101pal) Court Judge who granted the search
warrant by delivery to the Spokane County (District)(Superior)(Municipal) Court Clerk.

[ Distribution—Original filed with Court Clerk within 3 days of service of warrant; 1 copy to be attached to incident report.
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We have taken a sample of your blood. You have the right to additional
tests administered by any qualified person of your own choosing.
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